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TO:   Students - Nationals of Trinidad & Tobago  
 
FROM:  CAMPUS REGISTRAR 
 
DATE:  August 20, 2021 
 
RE: Nationals of Trinidad & Tobago Needing to Travel to Jamaica for Semester One 2021-2022 

 
Please be advised that the Campus’ Administration has been working closely with the Ministry of Health & 
Wellness regarding entry/re-entry to Jamaica for our students who are nationals of Trinidad & Tobago, who 
because of their programme of study having a face-to-face component during Semester One are required to 
be physically on Campus. In this regard, we have provided the Ministry with a list of our students who are 
nationals of Trinidad & Tobago in order for their application to enter/re-enter Jamaica to be processed in a 
timely manner. 
 
Despite this list being provided to the Ministry, please note that if you are enrolled in a programme that has a 
face-to-face component you are required to apply for entry/re-entry into Jamaica through the Ministry’s 
JamCovid-19 webpage. You may access the application form through https://travelauth.visitjamaica.com/ 
 
If you have any difficulties in submitting your application for entry/re-entry, please alert our International 
Office by email at isomona@uwimona.edu.jm 
 

 
 
DONOVAN STANBERRY 
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